District Forest Office,
Bathinda.

z O Diversion of 0.007728 ha. of forest land for access to Little

3 Flower Convent School (A Unit of Little Flower Religious &
! Charitable Society) at village Kotshamir on Bathinda to
! Talwandi Sabo Road  (SH-17) Km. 17.400 (LHS) under
| ; District & Forest Division, Bathinda, Punjab (Online
’ Proposal No. FP/PB/Approach/148030/2021)

Reference :- Government of India, Ministry of Environment, Forest and
Climate Change, integrated Regional office, Chandigarh letter
no. 9-PBB-393/2023-CHA dated 13-07-23

Respected Sir,

On the subject mentioned above it is submitted that:-

1. Undertaking of Punjab Pollution control board NOC uploaded in Part-I and
attached.

[RS]

Revised DGPS Map of proposed site with correct latitude-longitude uploaded in
Part-I and attached.

This is for your kind information and further necessary action please.

With regard,
Enclosed: As per above

Dated: 25/07/2024

Yours Sincerely

Rimaly

Manager
Little Flower Convent School
Kot Shamir - 151001, Punjab




